

Felipe Galvão

+5521 99685-6698

contato@felipegalvao.com.br





www.felipegalvao.com.br/en

github.com/felipegalvao

Summary

In career transition to Web Development, after having worked for 7 years as an Industrial Engineer. Graduated in Udacity's Full Stack Nanodegree to complement my learning and currently building personal projects, in order to get more professional experience.

Professional Experience

- 2015**  **Freelancer**
09/2015 - Present
Web Developer / Data Analyst
- Web Development with Python / Django, HTML(5), CSS(3), Bootstrap, Javascript / jQuery
- Data visualization with Bokeh, matplotlib / Seaborn, Exploratory Analysis using Excel and VBA, Machine Learning with Scikit-Learn, xgboost.
- 2012**  **Funnaticos | Rio de Janeiro, RJ**
05/2012 - 08/2016
Founder
- Creation of the website Funnaticos (www.funnaticos.com.br), an ecommerce of shirts and accessories about geek culture. Development and maintenance of the website in Python / Django, planning, buying of supplies, marketing (Social Media and Search Engine Ads), management for participation on events
- 2011**  **Vale | Rio de Janeiro, RJ**
10/2011 - 05/2012
Planning Analyst
- Development of data visualization tool / dashboard for HR indexes and metrics, using Access to store information, Excel and VBA to extract it from Access and create charts and tables.
-  **Visagio | Rio de Janeiro, RJ**
02/2011 - 10/2011
Consultant
- Implementation of Project Management Office (PMO) for Vale Human Resources Area (largest Brazilian private company), with development and customization of tools and spreadsheets (Excel and VBA) and creation of project schedules.



Skills



- Portuguese - Native
- English - Advanced ([IELTS Band 8 Score](#))
- Spanish - Intermediate
- Python & Django - Intermediate
- HTML & CSS - Intermediate
- Javascript & jQuery - Intermediate
- SQL - Beginner
- Data Analysis - Intermediate
- Pandas (Python) - Intermediate
- Matplotlib / Bokeh - Basic
- Excel & VBA - Advanced
- R Programming - Basic
- Access - Intermediate
- Word & Powerpoint - Advanced
- MS Project - Advanced



Education



Full Stack Web Developer Nanodegree on Udacity (2016)



MBA in Entrepreneurship and Development of New Businesses on FGV-RJ (04/2010 - 10/2011)



Industrial Engineering by Centro Federal de Ensino Tecnológico Celso Suckow da Fonseca (CEFET-RJ) (02/2005 - 07/2009)